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Joel Bolduc

From: Jan Warwick <jwarwick@weld.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 12:58 PM
To: Joel Bolduc; Mariah Higgins; CTB
Cc: Andy Rodriguez
Subject: RE: M-2003-001 Adequacy Review1

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
This email was sent from an entity outside of our organization. If the email sender’s name resembles someone who works for 

our organization, this email should be deleted or reported via your PhishAlert button in Outlook. 

Mr. Bolduc,  
 
Received, thank you.  
 

 

Jan Warwick 
Deputy Clerk to the Board  
Desk: 970-400-4217 
P.O. Box 758, 1150 O St., Greeley, CO 80632 

 

 
IMPORTANT: This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are intended 
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this communication in error, 
please immediately notify sender by return e-mail and destroy the communication. Any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any 
attachments by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 

From: Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@burnco.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 12:54 PM 
To: Mariah Higgins <mhiggins@weld.gov>; CTB <CTB@co.weld.co.us> 
Cc: Andy Rodriguez <andy@civilresources.com> 
Subject: M-2003-001 Adequacy Review1 
 
Hi Mariah, Attached is Adequacy Review1 Respons e to DRMS 112 Recl amation Permit Application Amendment for BURNCO COLORADO LLC, TRICYCLE AMENDMENT - M-2003-001- AM01 for to be posted for public review with Clerk and Recorders offi ce. Ple ase verify  
ZjQcmQR YFpfptBannerStart  

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This email was sent by someone outside Weld County Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

ZjQcmQR YFpfptBanner End 

Hi Mariah, 
 
Attached is Adequacy Review1 Response to DRMS 112 Reclamation Permit Application Amendment for 
BURNCO COLORADO LLC, TRICYCLE 
AMENDMENT - M-2003-001- AM01 for to be posted for public review with Clerk and Recorders oƯice. 
 
Please verify receipt of the package. 
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Thank you, 
 

 

Joel Bolduc 
Land & Resource Manager U.S. 
10100 Dallas St, Henderson, CO 80640 

Tel: (303) 913-6583 
joel.bolduc@burnco.com 
SAFETY  |  TEAMWORK  |  CLARITY 

We're Moving Soon! Our Colorado North Office will be relocating to: 
 
1120 W 122 AVE, Suite 301 
Westminster, Colorado  80234 USA 
 
Please update your records. Our phone and email details remain the same, and we’ll share more details as we get closer to the move! 
 


